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Marguerite McLean QWIS -S¢( )

From: Michele Parks [michele@RSBattorneys.com]

Sent: Thursday, October 08, 2009 2:04 PM

To: Filings@psc.state fl.us

Cc: Bart Fletcher; jphoy@uiwater.com; keweeks@uiwater.com; Patrick Flynn; jdwilliams@uiwater.com;
frankdenjup@att.net; dswain@milianswain.com

Subject: Docket No.: 090381-SU/ Utilities, Inc. of Longwood

Attachments: PSC Clerk 02 (Waiver re Interim Rates).ltr.pdf

a. Christian W. Marcelli, Esquire
Rose, Sundstrom & Bentley, LLP
2180 W. State Road 434, Suite 2118
Longwood, FL 32779
PHONE: (407) 830-6331
FAX: (407) 830-8522

b. Docket No.: 090381-SU; Application of Utilities, Inc. of Longwood for an Increase in Wastewater Rates in Seminole
County, Florida

c. Utilities, Inc. of Longwood
d. 1page

e. Waiver for Requirement pursuant to Section 367.082, Florida Statutes

Michele Parks, Lepal Assistant
Rose. Sundstrom & Beniley. LLP
2180 W. State Road 434, Sune 2118
Longwood, 1, 32779

PHONE: (407) 830.0331

FAX: (407) 830-8522
micheleg@rshattorneys.com
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Law OrrFICES

ROSE, SUNDSTROM & BENTLEY, LLP
2548 BrarsToNe PiNES DRIVE
TaLLaHASSEE, FLorRIDA 32301

FrEDERICK L. ASCHAUER, JR. CENTRAL FLORIDA OFFICE

Curs H. BenTLEY, PA. {850) 877-6555 SanLanDo CENTER

Ropert C. BRamnnan Fax (850" 4029 2180 W. State Roap 434, Surre 2118

F. MarstaLL DETERDING AX (850) 656-402 Longwoot, FLoripa 32779

Joun R. Jenkms, P.A. www.rshattomeys.com (407) 830-6331

KvLE L. KEMPER Fax (407} 830-8522

STeveN T. MinoLin, P.A.

Chasity H. O’STEEN Repiy 10 CENTRAL FLORIDA OFFICE

WitiaM E. SunpstroM, PA.

D1ane D. Tremor, PA. MarTa 8. Friebman, P A,

Jouw L. WHARTON Brancer M. GrimsLEY
— CHRISTIAN W, MARCELLI

Ropert M. C. Rost (1924-2006) October 8, 2009 BRIaN J. STREET

E-FILING

Ann Cole, Commission Clerk
Office of Commission Clerk
Florida Public Service Commission
2540 Shumard Oak Boulevard
Tallahassee, FL 32399

RE: Docket No.: 090381-SU; Application of Utilities, Inc. of Longwood for an Increase in

Wastewater Rates in Seminole County, Florida

Our File No. 30057.176
Dear Ms. Cole:

This correspondence will serve as Utilities, Inc. of Longwood’s waiver through December
1, 2009, of the Commission’s requirement pursuant to Section 367.082, Florida Statutes, to
authorize Interim Rates for Utilities, Inc. of Longwood in the above-referenced docket.

Should you have any questions, please do not hesitate to give me a call.

Very truly yours,

CHRTSTIAN” W’MARCELLI
For the Firm

CWM/mp

cc: Mr. Bart Fletcher, Division of Economic Regulation (via e~-mail)
John Hoy, Chief Regulatory Officer (via e-mail)
Ms. Kirsten E. Weeks (via e-mail)
Patrick C. Flynn, Regional Director (via e-mail)
John Williams, Director of Governmental Affairs (via e-mail}
Frank Seidman (via e-mail)
Deborah Swain (via e-mail)
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